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From: Scearce, Lynn

To: rrogers@cemexusa.com
Cc: mlee@kooglerassociates.com; muthim@miamidade.gov; garcima@miamidade.gov; forney.kathleen@epa.gov;

ceron.heather@epa.gov; langston.david@epa.gov; DeVore, Christy; Arif, Syed; Koerner, Jeff; Friday, Barbara;
Scearce, Lynn

Subject: 0250014-045-AC, CEMEX Construction Materials, LLC, Miami Cement Plant, Publication of Notice of Application
Date: Friday, January 13, 2012 2:14:39 PM
Attachments: 0250014-045-AC - Public Notice Application.doc

0250014-045-AC NOA letter - Sianed.pdf

Dear Mr. Lopez:
Attached is the official Notice of Application for the project referenced above.

Permit project documents addressed in this email may require immediate action within a
specified time frame. Please open and review the document(s) as soon as possible, and verify
that they are accessible. Please advise this office of any changes to your e-mail address or
that of the Engineer-of-Record. If you have any problems opening the documents or would
like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection,
Office of Permitting and Compliance.

Regards,

Lynn Scearce

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resources Management
850-717-9025

Note: The attached document is in Adobe Portable Document Format (pdf). Adobe Acrobat Reader can be downloaded for free at the
following internet site: <http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep.html> .

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link. DEP_Customer Survey.
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Notice of APPLICATION


Florida Department of Environmental Protection



Division of Air Resource Management, Office of Permitting and Compliance


Project No. 0250014-045-AC



CEMEX Construction Materials Florida, LLC, Miami Cement Plant


Miami-Dade County, Florida


Applicant:  The applicant for this project is CEMEX Construction Materials Florida, LLC.  The applicant’s authorized representative and mailing address is:  Mr. Luis G. Lopez, Plant Manager, CEMEX Construction Materials Florida, LLC, Miami Cement Plant, 1200 NW 137 Avenue in Miami, Florida 34601.



Facility Location:  CEMEX Construction Materials Florida, LLC operates the existing Miami Cement Plant, which is located in Miami-Dade County at 1200 NW 137 Avenue in Miami, Florida.  The Department of Environmental Protection received an application for an air construction permit from CEMEX Construction Materials Florida, LLC.  The application requests authorization to:  construct mechanical and pneumatic material handling systems for introduction of alternative fuels into the existing preheater/precalciner kiln system and replace the main kiln burner system to allow introduction of a variety of fuels to the kiln system.  These modifications will not increase production capacity.  The applicant does not request the relaxation of any existing permit limit or applicable regulatory requirements for the cement kiln. 


The cement kiln is currently authorized to fire coal, natural gas, petroleum coke, propane, No. 2 fuel oil, residual fuel oil, on-specification, and off-specification used oil.  Non-startup fuels include whole tires and tire-derived fuels, booms and rags from clean petroleum spill clean ups, oil filters, unused paper by-products, and clean non-chlorinated plastic by-products.  The plant is also permitted for trial burning of a variety of non-hazardous alternative fuels.  Based on newly-developed available information regarding the firing of non-hazardous alternative fuels in cement kilns, the plant requests permanent authorization to fire the non-hazardous alternative fuels, identified below.  The applicant proposes to use these alternative fuels for cement production to reduce greenhouse gases and its reliance on fossil fuels, such as coal.  The project includes electric or diesel-powered shredding and screening equipment to further process these materials onsite as necessary.   


The plant requests authorization to fire the following non-hazardous alternative fuels in any combination in the existing cement kiln:  tire-derived fuel; plastics; roofing materials; agricultural biogenic materials (e.g., peanut hulls, rice hulls, corn husks, citrus peels, cotton gin byproducts, animal bedding, etc.); untreated cellulosic biomass (e.g., green wood, forest thinnings, sawdust, trees trimmings, clean woody land clearing debris and clean construction and demolition (C&D) wood); treated cellulosic biomass (e.g. CCA-treated wood, creosote-treated wood, C&D debris not meeting the definition of clean C&D wood, plywood, particle board, medium density fiberboard, oriented strand board, laminated beams, finger-jointed trim and sheet goods); carpet-derived fuels; and engineered fuels.  Engineered fuels are combinations of the above materials, but could also consist of animal meal, automotive manufacturing byproducts, clean-up debris from natural disasters, processed municipal solid waste, dried/sanitized bio-solids, paint filter cake, hospital materials (non-infectious), pharmaceuticals (expired prescriptions), cosmetics, and confiscated narcotics.  


The modified kiln system will continue to meet all current emission limits when alternative fuels are used.  Actual emissions from the existing cement kiln are continuously monitored for the following pollutants:  nitrogen oxides (NOX), sulfur dioxide (SO2), and volatile organic compounds (VOC) measured as total hydrocarbons (THC).  There is also a continuous monitor for measuring the stack opacity.  The applicant will continue to use all required monitoring systems to ensure compliance with existing and enforceable permit requirements when firing alternative fuels.  As required by permit, mercury emissions will be determined based on material balance and carbon monoxide and particulate matter emissions will be determined by stack test.  



The initial application was received on December 27, 2011.  The application is under review by the Department and is available for public inspection during normal business hours from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, except legal holidays, at the following physical office location:



			Department of Environmental Protection



Division of Air Resource Management



Office of Permitting and Compliance



111 South Magnolia Drive, Suite 4



Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400



Telephone:  850/717-9000



Fax:  850/717-9001


			Department of Environmental Protection



Southeast District Office Air Program



400 North Congress Avenue, Suite 200
West Palm Beach, FL 33401 



Phone: (561) 681-6600 



Fax: (561) 681-6790 


			Miami-Dade County Permitting,



Environment and Regulatory Affairs


701 NW 1st. Court, Suite 200



Miami, Florida 33136



Phone (305) 372-6925 



Fax (305) 372-6954












The application can be accessed electronically at the Department’s website at:



http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/psd/0250014/00006831.pdf


(Notice of Application to be Published in the Newspaper)







- Rick Scott
Florida Department of Governor
Environmental Protection Jennifer Carroll
Bob Martinez Center Lt. Governor

2600 Blair Stone Road )
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 Herschel T. Vinyard, Jr.
Secretary

Sent by Electronic Mail — Received Receipt Requested

Mr. Luis G. Lopez, Plant Manager
CEMEX Construction Materials Florida, Inc.
1200 NW 137 Avenue

Miami, Florida 33182-1803

Re: Project No. 0250014-045-AC
Publication of Notice of Application
CEMEX Construction Materials, LLC
Miami Cement Plant
Request to Fire Alternative Fuels

Dear Mr. Lopez:

Enclosed is the Notice of Application which must be published one time only, as soon as possible, in the legal
advertisement section of a newspaper of general circulation in the area affected, pursuant to the requirements
Sections 50.011, 50.031 and 403.815, Florida Statutes and Rules 62-110.106 and 62-210.350, F.A.C. Proof of
publication, i.e., newspaper affidavit, must be provided to the Department’s Office of Permitting and Compliance
within seven days of publication. Failure to publish the notice and provide proof of publication may result in the
denial of the permit.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Christy DeVore at 850-717-9085.

Sincerely,
et prmtngd corince Jeffery F. Koerner
T s 2012.01.13 13:26:39 -05'00'
JFK/sa/scd
Enclosure

This letter was sent to the following people by electronic mail with received receipt requested.

cc: Mr. Roberts Roger, CEMEX (rrogers@cemexusa.com)
Mr. Max Lee, Ph.D., P.E., Koogler and Associates, Inc. (mlee@kooglerassociates.com)
Ms. Mallika Muthia, Miami-Dade County PERA (muthim@miamidade.gov)
Mr. Manuel Garcia, Miami-Dade County PERA (garcima@miamidade.gov)
Ms. Kathleen Forney, EPA Region 4 (forney.kathleen@epa.gov)
Ms. Heather Ceron, EPA Region 4 (ceron.heather@epa.gov)
Mr. David Langston, EPA Region 4 (langston.david@epa.gov)
Ms. Barbara Friday, DEP OPC (barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us)
Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC Reading File (lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us)

www.dep.state.fl.us
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





						2012-01-13T13:26:39-0500


			Jeffery F. Koerner

















From: Daniel, James S. (Jim)

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: RE: 0530021-036-AC, CEMEX Construction Materials Florida, LLC., Brooksville South Cement Plant,
Administrative Correction

Date: Monday, January 16, 2012 2:53:15 PM

| am able to access the document. Thanks.

// CEMEXxX

Jim Daniel

Plant Manager — Brooksville South Cement - United States of America
Office: (352) 799-7881 Fax: (352) 799-6088 Mobile: (352) 584-3798
Address: 10311 Cement Plant Rd, Brooksville, FL 34601

e-Mail: jdaniel@cemexusa.com

www.cemexusa.com

. | ENERGY &TAR
*_ﬁ AMAHD
010

FARTNER OF THE YEAR

b 5 Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2011 3:55 PM

To: Daniel, James S. (Jim)

Cc: Townsend, George; mlee@kooglerassociates.com; Zhang-Torres; forney.kathleen@epa.gov;
ceron.heather@epa.gov; DeVore, Christy; Arif, Syed; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn; Koerner, Jeff
Subject: 0530021-036-AC, CEMEX Construction Materials Florida, LLC., Brooksville South Cement Plant,
Administrative Correction

Dear Mr. Daniel:

Attached is the official Notice of Administrative Correction for the project referenced
below. Click on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and send a
"reply"” message verifying receipt of the document(s) provided in the link; this may be done
by selecting "Reply" on the menu bar of your e-mail software, noting that you can view the
documents, and then selecting "Send".
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**Please notice your permit is electronically signed and is also PDF searchable.

Note: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will
preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).

Owner/Company Name: CEMEX CNSTRCTION MATERIALS FLORIDA, LLC
Facility Name: CEMEX BROOKSVILLE S. CEMENT and POWER PLANT
Project Number: 0530021-036-AC

Permit Status: FINAL

Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION

Facility County: HERNANDO

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:

http://ARM-
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0530021.036.AC.F_pdf.zip

The Office of Permitting and Compliance is issuing electronic documents for permits, notices
and other correspondence in lieu of hard copies through the United States Postal System, to
provide greater service to the applicant and the engineering community. Access these
documents by clicking on the link provided above, or search for other project documents
using the “Air Permit Documents Search” website at

http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp.

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

Note: The attached document is in Adobe Portable Document Format (pdf). Adobe Acrobat Reader can
be downloaded for free at the following internet site: <http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep.html> .

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

CONFIDENTIALITY: The information contained in this transmission may contain
privileged and confidential information. It is intended only for the use of the
person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this
communication, and the information contained in it, is strictly prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and immediately destroy all
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copies of the original message.






From: Daniel, James S. (Jim)
Subject: Read: 0530021-036-AC, CEMEX Construction Materials Florida, LLC., Brooksville South Cement Plant,
Administrative Correction

Date: Monday, January 16, 2012 2:50:32 PM

Your message was read on Monday, January 16, 2012 2:50:05 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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